1815 The Exchange, Atlanta, GA 30339

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
& E-MAIL

The Honorable Buddy Dyer
Office of the Mayor

City Hall

P.O. Box 4990

Orlando, Florida 32802-4990
buddy.dyer@orlando.gov

The Honorable Jose Alvarez
Office of the Mayor

City of Kissimmee

101 Church Street
Kissimmee, Florida 34741
jaalvarez@kissimmee.org

The Honorable H. William Mutz
Office of the Mayor

228 S. Massachusetts Ave.
Lakeland, Florida 33801

bill. mutz@lakelandgov.net

The Honorable Keith James
Mayor’s Office

City of West Palm Beach
PO Box 3366

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402
Klames@wpb.org

The Honorable Keith James
Mayor’s Office

City of West Palm Beach
PO Box 3366

West Palm Beach, FL 33402
henryderrick@codb.us

770-951-2040

March 23, 2020



The Honorable Lenny Curry
Mayor's Office

City Hall at St. James Building
117 W. Duval St. Suite 400
Jacksonville, FL. 32202
MayorLennyCurry(@coj.net

The Honorable Connie Thomas
Office of the Mayor

Town of Orange County

2042 Park Ave

Orange Park, FL 32073
cthomas@townop.com

The Honorable John E. Dailey
Office of the Mayor

City of Tallahassee

300 S. Adams St.

Tallahassee FL 32301
mayor(@talgov.com

Re:  Notice of Reduction in Force at Hooters of America, LLC’s Restaurants in Florida

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is to inform you that as a result of unforeseen business circumstances resulting
from the sudden and unprecedented effects of the coronavirus outbreak on our business, Hooters
of America, LLC (“HOA”) will conduct employee layoffs at its corporate offices located at 1815
The Exchange SE, Atlanta, GA 30339, as well as its corporate owned Florida Hooters

restaurant(s) located at:

Location . .
Name Address City State | Zip Code

I Drive 8801 International Dr Orlando FL 32819
D 5300 Kirkman Rd Orlando FL 32819
Road
g;zflmmee 1201 West Osceola Pkwy Kissimmee FL 34741
Kissimmee 8207 W Irlo Bronson Memorial Kissimmee FL 34747
West Hwy
\L;;‘i‘tz Buena | ¢510 palm Pkwy Orlando FL 32836
Lakeland 3437 South Florida Ave Lakeland FL 33803
Lakeland 11 3400 US 98 North Lakeland FL 33809
WestPalm | 5390 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd | et Palm FL 33409
Beach Beach




Thank you for your time and immediate attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,
@WW@ %wan

Benjamin Benson
Assistant General Counsel

Encl.



